
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Micl~ael J. Robinson (michaelr@biologicaldiversity.orgl 
Tuesday, April 26,2005 12:05 PM 
Bill Vanpelt 
HE: Habitat identification in Ne~v Mexico 

Great, Bill. We'll start work on it. After I've had a chance to confer with Cui-t, our GIs pelson, I'll give you a 
tentative date for completion. 

Michael 

The intention of this exercise is to complete the habitat maps. One of the products will have to be the computer files so t h e  
two reports can be blended together If this Is understood than lets move forward wilh the report. 

8ill Van Pel1 
Arizona Game and Fish Department-Nongame Branch 
2221 West Greenway Road 
Phoenix Az 85023 
802-789-3573 

-----Original Plessage----- 
From: M ichaf 13. Robinson ~mailto:michaelr@biologcaldiversi~o~] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2005 9 5 2  PM 
To: Bill Vanpelt 
Cc: Terry Johnson 
Subject: Re: Habitat identification in New Mexico 

We would be happy to produce this rnnp (2nd the nccompanying report according to the conclitions laid 
out by the ICY habitat subcornittee and tile JCT Scientific Advisory Group. However, we would not use 
the exact same methodology as the Arizona report because that report rook liberties with the former 
criteria -- liberties not worlh contesting, but nonetheless ones wc would not repeat. 

Specifically, the i~~teipretafion and use of a terrain ruggedness index was at odds with the intent of the 
SAG in proposing it to identify habitat thai might otherwise not qualify as suj table, but which provided 
"connection potential." (Please sce our 8/30/2002 letter critiquing the draft ~.eports horn both states for 
additional details.) Mis-use of this criterion was mitigated in the Az report by utilizing thee separate 
"models" in the final map that depicted habitat according to the erroneous ltse of the criterion, another 
introduced (non-autl~lodzed) criterion, as well as habitat wi thou1 either erroneous criteria -- bat none 
using the steepness index as the SAG had suggested. 

Thcre were other liberties taken ixl the AZ r ~ p o r t  of no great significance as well, but that emphasize the 
room for reasonable people to disagree on matters o f  emphasis and judgement in conjunciion with a 
specified methodology. Our emphasis mtd judgement will be somewhat different. However, we will 
carefully identify and cite the witten record oFagreed upon criteria from the habitat subcommittee and 



SAG, we will be transparent in otix use of this methodology, and we will identify clearly any (and 
possibly therc will be none) interpretation that goes beyond that strict protocol. 

Please advise if you would stiIl like us to do the report. X would like to emphasize as well that we wi t l  
work as expeditior~siy as possible to complete it, 

Michael 

At 05:47 PM 411212005 -0700, Bill Vanpelt wrote: 
Micheal, 

Thank you fo rthe telephone call today regarding jaguar habitat evaiuation. I spoke with Terry Johnson, Jaguar 
Consenration Chair, and he was fine with having the Center for Biological Diversity move forward on identifying 
jaguar hsabitst in New Mexico using the criteria identified and approved by the JAGCT and used to produce the 
Arizona Jaguar report, which has been accepted by the JAGCT. This work would not exceed $999.99. 

Bill Van Pelt 
Arizona Came and Fish Department-Nongame Branch 
2221 West Greenway Road 
Phoenix Az 85023 
602-789-3573 
bvanpelt@azqfd.gov 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Terry Johnson 
Thursday, February 24,2005 11130 PM 
Bill Vanpelt 
RE: JAGCT: April Meeting and Habitat Mapping 

Did you talk to Michael today? Is there even an approximate date for completing the work? If so, who is in charge of 
getting it done? 

Thx, Terry 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bill Vanpelt 
Sent: Thursday, F ~ b r u a r j  24, 2005 1053 AM 
To: Terry Johnson 
Subject: RE: JAGCT: April Meeting and Habitat Mapping 

Terry, 

I asked Chuck for an update so I could embed them in the notes. 1 will call today. Just to let you know the CBD cannot 
conduct the work for the cost of a PSA. Chuck has made it abundantly clear that they do not have the layers for a rerun, 
We would have to go out for bid on this project. In part that is why Chuck pursued this other avenue. I spoke to Mjcheal 
about this well before his e-mail to you. 

Bill Van Pelt 
Arizona Game and Fish Department-Nongame Branch 
2221 West Greenway Road 
Phoenix Az 85023 
602-789-3573 
bvanpeit@azgfd.gov 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Terry Johnson 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 2:45 PM 
To: Bill Vanpelt; NM Chuck L Hayes WD & T&E (E-mail) 
Subject: FW: JAGCT: April Meeting and Habitat Mapplng 

Hi! 

Bill - please chase me down tomorrow white I am en route to or in San Francisco for the ESA Forum and bring me 
up to speed on the maps. 1 don't understand why this rather pedestrian project has been such a mess, or whether 
it is ltkely to be resolved in our lifetimes or at least in time for the maps to be cangruent and useful to our 
restructuring of the conservation effort. If money is the issue how much do we need? If turf is the issue, at what 
level and why? I f  .. IF ... .I[... 

I just need to know what is really keeping us from dostng Chis out in a scientifically credible, cooperative fashion 
before the next ice age. 

If I were on the outside looking in, ! would have to question why my lime should be invested in this when the 
agencies can't even move on s~mething that is so simple. 

Regardless, one of us, and that is probabiy you, must talk to Michael tomorrow. On this issue, he has been more 
than pabent. 

Thx, Terry 



-----Original Message----- 
From: Terry J~hnson 
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2005 237 PM 
To: 'Michael J. Robinson' 
Subject: JAGCT: April Meeting and Habitat Mapping 

The correct date is April 28h and ?hats about all I am sure of. As for the habitat maps, I wilt ask Bill tomorrow what 
is happening (or not). I think we need the maps this year and that's about as much as I can say, other than either 
Bill or I urlll get back to you via email or phone tomorrow to make sure you know exactIy where this thing is. 

Thx, Terry 
*****R-*kA*n*t***C*+****8a**1*+f+**t+Z.b4X.Ra*e****** 

Terry B. Johnson, Chair 
Jaguar Conservat~on Team 
Arizona Game and Fish Department 
htlp:llazgfd.gov 
222 1 West Greenway Road 
Phoenix, Arizona 85023-4399 
Tel602.789.3707 Fax 602.789.3926 
E-mall teebeej@azgfd.gov 
*C**h**C**bb*f**tf*tf*At++1+**-+t+*dIA***d*+*ha**Ah* 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Michael 3. Robinson [rnailto:michaelr@biologicaldiver~i~.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2005 10:12 AM 
To: Terry Johnson 
Subject: Re: 3AGCT: Jaguar Capture 

Terry, 

'Ihanks for sending this out. 

Your letter states the next JCT meeting is 4/28. I have on my calendar instead 4/2 1. Is [his my mistake 
or yours? 

AIso, we are rapid1 y al~proaclling the date at which thc Cmtcr would no longer be able to dcvclop the 
NM habitat maps by April 21 or 28. Does the Dcpw1men.t want the Center to do this (and will it help 
pay) or should this wait till October (or next year, or next decatle)'! 

Thanks, 
Michncl 

At 0945 AM 2/22/2005 -0700, you wrote: 

Hi! 

I am just back from a long series of trips and imminently off on another one. The attached letters 
went out this past Friday, after I phoned in my signature. Since snail mail is so slow, I figured I d 
send them to you fotks via ernail as a heads on what 1 am doing with this issue. If you have 
questio17s or concerns, let me k ~ o w .  I will continue to be in almost constant travel status through 
March, but some of you I hope to see in Tucson at the Borcler Ecology conference on March 8-9. 
Maybe we can chat then If not, then we can do i t  another time. I don t have Lannon s or Diamond 



s email address, so maybe one of you could pass this along to them i t  s not cool for other folks to 
get your letter before you do, but in the interest of time I am taking this shortcut. 

As the letters say, 1 apologize to all of you for not managing the issue better. My failure to do so 
put Jack Childs in an untenable position, and for that I am truly sorry. I am paid to take the slings 
and arrows, and he is not. 

Bottom Ilne: no recommendation will be made to Duane till all the requisite information is in hand 
and has been carefully weighed in terms of pros and cons, Meanwhile, anyone who would like to 
bring in other folks to the next JAGCT meeting (or one after that) who can enlighten any and all of 
us on any scientifically credible approach to gather the delred movement, occupancy, and use 
information is welcome to give me their suggestions just be specific, as Scotty and Craig already 
have been. 

Thx, Terry 

. *XCkkY* *AUUF*Yh* fR~*Y~g*Y* I I * fhh*+A*11+1H* * -h+++h*A*A  

Terry 3, Johnson 

Endangered Species Coordinator 

Arizona Game and Fish Department 

http:l/azqfd.qov 

2221 West Greenway Road 

Phoenix, Arizona 85023-4399 

Tel602.789.3707 Fax 602.789.3926 

E-mail teebeej@azgfd.gov 

~ I ~ ~ ~ t ~ ~ ~ ~ t R ~ * R h ~ R u ' X ~ C n ~ ~ ~ k C A ~ ~ X ~ ~ ~ t X 1 n n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  



From: 
Sent: 
f 0:  
Cc: 
Subject: 

James R Hatten bhatten@usgs.gov] 
Friday, September 17, 2004 4:12 PM 
Bill Vanpelt 
James H Petersen 
Re: Some possible contracVconsult work 

B i l l ,  I am no t  sure how t o  proceed u n t i l  I have more information about the extent  o f  the 
p r o j e c t .  If I have to create  GI5 layers t h a t  a r e  consistent w i t h  what I d i d  i n  Arizona, this 
could be quite time consuming. A p o t e n t i a l l y  large problem is t h e  GAP vegetation l a y e r  we 
used f o r  Arizona. T h i s  l a y e r  may n o t  be a v a i l a b l e  f o r  NM or it may Rave been created 
d i f f e ren t l y .  My experience is tha t  GAP projects do things d i f f e r e n t l y  f o r  l o t s  o f  reasons. We 
a l s o  r e l i e d  on hydrology (perennia l ,  i n te rmi t ten t ,  ephemeral) and I am no t  sure that NM has 
a n  equivalent  dataset. I f  not, then one would have t o  be created. I a lso  used a classified TM 
image t h a t  was  produced by t h e  ASFO R i p a r i a n  Mapping P r o j e c t  i n  1993 t h a t  showed a l l  
a g r i c u l t u r a l  and impacted landuse areas. Creating a similar image composite -For NM will 
r e q u i r e  some e-Ffort .  I am w i l l i n g  t o  exp lo re  the poss ib i l i - ty  o f  doing this pro jec t  b u t  will 
not  commit to anything u n t i l  I know more. My superv isor ,  Jim Petersen, is also interested i n  
how much o f  my time t h i s  p r o j e c t  will t a k e .  I will be away all next week on business. This  
w i l l  g i ve  you some time to explore some o f  t h e  questions I have posed about the data.  We can 
d i . scuss  this more on 9/27 when I re turn.  T a l l <  l a te r ,  

lames K .  Hat'cen 
GIs Coordinator 
USGS, Columbia Rive r  Research Laboratory 5501A Cook-Underwood Rd. 
Cook, WA 98605 
Voice-  - 509-538-2239, X2S2 
Fax--509-530-2843 
E-mail--jhatten@us~s.gov 

"Bill Vanpel t "  
cBVanpel t&+.s ta t  To : "lames R Hatten" c l  hatten@usgs. gov> 
e.az.us> cc : 

sub jec t :  Some possible cont rac , t /consul t  work 
09/17/2084 lb:48 
AM 

Hope t h i n g s  are going good. On August 30, we had a Jaguar Conservat ion Team H a b i t a t  
Subcon~mittee meeting i n  Albuquerque, New Mexico. The purpose of t h e  meeting was t o  discuss 
New Mexico ' s h a b i t a t  reporlt. 
Members o f  the  subconlnlittee were n o t  satisfied w i t h  the resul ts .  In p a r t  they d i d  not feel  as 
though New Mexico applied t h e  c r i t e r i a  c o r r e c t l y .  




































